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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 8 February 2021 9:49 AM
To: C Meenachi - III
Subject: III Ref: MFL2020D0001986 //LKK Ref: CC4/III20010829/Ups3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

PC 5399L(III) AND SMU 986R ON 06/10/2020]
Attachments: SMU986R vs PC5399L_TP VIDEO.mp4

III Ref: MFL2020D0001986 
LKK Ref: CC4/III20010829/Ups3 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC 5399L(III) AND SMU 986R ON 06/10/2020 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Attached is a copy of third party video footage for your easy reference. According to third party, this is the only 
video footage, no longer video prior collision. 
 
From third party video, we observe that third party vehicle was not fully in the 2nd lane and suddenly there is a 
jerk/impact to third party vehicle.  As per our insured accident report, he had indicated left signal and entered into 
the 2nd lane slowly. A few seconds later, third party who was in lane 3 came into lane 2 and collided with our insured 
bus. It is likely that both parties were filtering into lane 2 and collided with each other. 
 
In view of this, kindly advise if we may propose 50/50 or else advise further instruction in Merimen. Thanks. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


